LAKES REGION PLANNING COMMISSION

103 Main Street, Suite #3
Meredith, NH 03253

Tel 603.279.8171
www.lakesrpc.nh.gov

LRPC COMMISSIONER’S MEETING
Monday, September 23, 2024
6:00 PM

Ashland Booster Club
99 Main Street | Ashland

(directions on reverse)

AGENDA

Call to Order, Establish Quorum, Commissioner Appointment Changes
Approve Draft Minutes of June 17, 2024 (actionable item) Attachment 1

Old Business
N/A

New Business
a. FY25 Budget Proposal Approval (actionable item) Attachment 2
FY26 Municipal Membership & HHW Appropriations (actionable item) Attachment 3

b.
c. FY25 Proposed Meeting Calendar Attachment 4
d. Annual Conflict of Interest Forms Attachment 5

Presentation
Brownfields Update
Presenters: Tim Andrews, Nobis Engineering

General Updates/Announcements

Commissioner Roundtable
Share noteworthy news and happenings from your communities.

Adjourn

NEXT MEETING: October 28, 2024

The Lakes Region Planning Commission reserves the right to hold a non-public session whether noted on the Agenda or not. Notice of a non-
public session on an agenda is for planning purposes only. The citations to the Right-to-Know Law are provisional and may be revised as
circumstances required. The LRPC complies with the ADA regulations. Please contact the LRPC office if you need special assistance in order to
attend this meeting.

All meeting dates and times are subject to change.




p—

Google Maps 99 Main st

trina Authentic
Cuisine
<
%
4
P oo
% o
A A

ashland elementary 9

William J. Tirone g

Gymnasium @ Town of Ashland|

Freudenberg-Nok o
9 Sealing Technologies

2 &
' 4
__/ m Houselg
G0 SEET ;VE e Pizza
73
=
o
@
o
£agye RdgRd i |
. |
&
&
Mij i) “&O
'Pond Ln G v | )
oogle $
2
o @

Map data ©2024 200 ft Le—————1

99 Main St

Building
Directions Save Nearby Send to Share
phone

© 99 Main St, Ashland, NH 03217



Attachment 1



LAKES REGION PLANNING COMMISSION

103 Main Street, Suite #3
Meredith, NH 03253

Tel 603.279.8171
www.lakesrpc.nh.gov

0000 4
LLrenn i

LRPC Commissioner Meeting
Location: Church Landing at Mill Falls, Meredith

Minutes of June 17, 2024

Commiissioners Present Commiissioners Absent

Ashland: Mardean Badger Alexandria: George Tuthill
Barnstead: David Kerr Andover: Harold Tuttle
Belmont: Rod Cameron Bridgewater: Ken Weidman
Bridgewater: Judith Faran Bristol: Bill Dowey
Danbury: John Taylor Center Harbor: Mark Hildebrand
Franklin: Chip Ach Danbury: Mark Zaccaria

Jo Brown Freedom: Mark McConkey
Hebron: Ivan Quinchia Gilford: John Ayer
Laconia: Dean Anson, I Moultonborough: Cristina Ashjian

Tyler Carmichael Celeste Burns
Meredith: Stephanie Maltais Northfield: Ken Tripple

Daniel Whitney Plymouth: Zachary Tirrell
New Hampton: David Katz Sandwich: Bonnie Osler

Andy Anderson Tamworth: Wyatt Berrier
Northfield: Beth Keck Tuftonboro: Tim Galvin
Plymouth: William Bolton

John Christ
Tamworth: Lianne Prentice

Richard Doucette
Tilton: Jane Alden

Joseph Jesseman

Nathan Langione
Wolfeboro: Tavis Austin

Roger Murray, lll

LRPC Staff: Executive Director Shanna Saunders, Finance Administrator Carl Carder, Executive Administrative
Assistant Linda Waldron, Regional Planner David Jeffers, Solid Waste Planner Matthew Rose, Land Use Planner
Christine Marion, Grants Administrator Tracey Secula, Transportation/GIS Intern Glenn Trefethen, Solid Waste Intern

Sam Taksar.

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:14 PM by Vice Chair Katz. A quorum was established.

2. Executive Director Introduction
Vice Chair Katz introduced Shanna Saunders to the attendees as LRPC's new Executive Director.

Minutes of June 17, 2024 Commission Meeting

|

Page 1 of 2



3. Recognitions
Vice Chair Katz recognized several State legislators, the LRPC Executive Board, LRPC Commissioners, LRPC staff,
and annual meeting sponsors.

4. Approval of Minutes
Vice Chair Katz noted the minutes of April 22, 2024 in the meeting packet and asked for any questions or
comments. None were forthcoming. Vice Chair Katz accepted a motion to approve the minutes which was
provided by Jo Brown and seconded by Andy Anderson. A voice vote was taken indicating all present were in
favor. Motion passed.

5. Bike/Ped Plan Adoption
The Bike/Ped Plan penned by former Sr. Transportation Planner Sean Chamberlin was reviewed at the June
Executive Board meeting where it was voted to accept the Plan and forward same to the full Commission for
adoption. Barring any substantive changes, Vice Chair Katz offered to take a motion to adopt the Plan in its
current form. No changes were noted; therefore Judy Faran provided the motion which was seconded by
Treasurer Kerr. A voice vote was taken indicating all present were in favor. Motion passed.

6. Old Business
None

7. New Business
Approve Resolution
At the June Executive Board meeting, the Board voted to accept a resolution recognizing Jeff Hayes'
contributions to the LRPC and to forward same to the full commission for its approval. Tavis Austin moved that
the Resolution be approved by the Commission, seconded by Secretary Prentice. A voice vote was taken
indicating all present were in favor. Motion passed.

8. Election of Officers & Executive Board
Secretary Prentice was introduced by Vice Chair Katz and presented the election results.

9. Adjournment
Vice Chair Katz adjourned the meeting at 5:25 PM.
Respectfully Submitted,

Linda Waldron
Executive Administrative Assistant

Page 2 of 2
Minutes of June 17, 2024 Commission Meeting L



Attachment 2



¥202°0£'80 ¢LA [esodoid 196png GZA4 14vHd ¢ |1 obed

00°8¥6°L0‘L $ 00°102°596 $ awoduj [ejo
00°€v9°L2 $ aouejeg pund - 060¥
00°522°L $ 00°00¢€°L $ awodu| sajeg - 0,0 IejoL
dwoou| sleg 18N 00622’ $ 00°00€‘} $ Ss9djeg yoog asn pue - LLOY
awoou| sajes - 020¥
uojy sepnjox3 | eseasou] %y 00°€LELVL  $  00VOL'LWL  $ () $ena uoneudouddy |e207 - 090%
00°0S0°01 $ 00°000°9 $ awiodu| snoaue||adsiiN - 0501 I1ejoL
sdiysiosuods ui 000 ‘¢$ Sepnjoul | g6$ © sespusye 0 L 00'0S0°0L $ 00°000°9 $ Bunoesy [enuuy - ¢G50
awoou| SNoaue||adsI - S0P
068°9L$ = ¥ZAd Yuow sad 0oy ‘L$ buibeiseny | sjuswiseaul didd HN pue pienbuey uo psules jsaiejul pue spuspird 00°000°G1 $ 00°€91L°9 $ JS9AU| - SPUSPIAIQ R ISdIB] - GHOY
00°252°291 $ 00°8¥L'SLL $ awodu] MHH - 020t IejoL
pepiwgns uonedl|ddy juels Jod 00°/G2'8L $ 00'98%'Gl $ awodu| 3jeys MHH - 220t
000'v$ - spuadns 84S pue 000071 $ - 18101 MHH 00°000‘v¥1 $ 0029966 $ awodu| [ed207] MHH - L2ov

swodu] MHH - 0z2o¥

¢€-Z Buiyoeod pue uiwpy | OHEN 000000} $ 00°000'0} $
juesb Buuueld @30 00°000'0S
INISH plojiiD - $ 00°000'Z $
:[awoauj yoepUOY [B)O) Ul PBpPN|IUI JOU] SBNUBAY [ElpUd}O0d

&

:S9NUBAYY |eljudjod
[ue|d ysuel] ©G0ES V.14 Sapn|oul} [ej0} JO %0G dwoou| payebpng GZ/yZAd dMdN - ¥2. 000609%¢  $ 00'LLv'soe  $
Yep Je3 usayeys | ueld uoibey dNH - 05y 00°000'¥9 ¥eZL8 LY
[1oenuoo jo @oueleq Bulutewas] DS YASN ¥Z/ECAL - Giv 00'089°L€ $ 00'00S'901
doo @ayoedO MOM eluooeT | OHEaN - Ly
uoigeH Jo umo] | OHEN - 8E¥

juowiag |ooyds 9e9 | OHEN - 9e¥

&@>
&@>

@

j0eU0D Bujulewal JO %gee (IBNOBIUCD) SPIRYUMOIY YdT GZ/FZAd - LSY 00'085'c2l $

Joenuod Bulutewsl Jo %ee (JUBISIOAQ) spiaiumoIg YT SZ/¥2Ad - Svb 00'¥91'62 $ 00°€€L°2, $

¥2/€2Ad | @ouessissy [eojuyos | | esudisyusotoly Ajunod uoyels | 99a90 - Ziy 00'128'S $ 99'ze€'sy $
SAQ0 PIoHID - L0€ 00'000°0} $

INISH Jenopuy | oJogajiopn | yBnotoquoynopy | uojuew|is - 90€ *® €0€ - LOE 00'002'G2 $ 00°00S°L€ $

-sjoenuo) hw>o>‘_._m0

aopled - yip 00698} $

(urwpe xz | $ pue weiboid szz$ odJ| ¥29$ 10e)uodgns) Juels Buluueld UOREWIOJSURL] - €GY 00'000'001 $ 00°000°0} $
[1oenuod Jo %G/] DMS VYASN ¥2/STA - ¥S¥ 00'05.'€6 $
[0£6°GE LS - JuswaaIbe JO %0G] GZ/¥ZAd | douUElSISSY [eOIUYDD ] | 8sudisjusoily Ajunod uoyels | 9900 - ZGv 00'696°29 $
Jnoy Jad 05°G6$ @ 20z ‘1€ Joquedaq ybnolyy yeem sad sinoy g | Japry INdIID OJOGRYOA - 80E 00°000°02 $

ovV1dd - Glg 00002t $ 00'00.°2 $

juein xooig payebiel - g1 00 LLLLL $ 00 LLLLL $

Aypgeqoud ybBiH | syoenuod maN 00°00¥'vv6  $ 009881v69  $ awoou] Joe4U0D - 010¥
2woau|
asuadx3z/ewoou| AzeuipiQ
sjuUsaWIWO) |esodolid panoiddy

3obpng GZA4 yobpng yZA4

LADANT AdSOdOUd STAA

uoISSIuwo) suruug[g uorddy saye| V2075060



¥202°0£'80 ¢LA [esodoid 196png GZA4 14vHd

LADANT AdSOdOdd STAA

Bunes|y |enuuy Joj abejsod sepnjou|
(yuow Jad 6°62$) Woo sdwels

JUB)SISSY SAlRASIUIWPY
aAlIN0aX ] | Jojesjsiullpy @oueUl | Slsuue|d 8)SEAA PIIOS pue uoljenodsuel] Joluag ‘[euoibay | || Jauue|d [euoiBay | Jojoaliq 8ANoeX]

sebe\ pue salejes Jo %G9°/

JuelSISSY SAllBNISIUILPY SAIIN0SXT | slauue|d S)SEAA PIlOS pue uoienodsuel] ‘jeuoibay | || Jauueld [euoibay | J0}0al11q aAlNoex]

JueISISSY SANBAISIUILUPY 8AIIN08XT | slauue|d 8)SEAA PIIOS pue uoleuodsuel] ‘jeuoibay | || Jauueld [euoibay | J0j08liq 8Alnoexg
JoJeJiSIUILPY 8duBUl | Jauue|d |euoibay | || Jauue|d [euoibay | J0j08l1q 8AlNoeX]

JueISISSY SANBAISIUILPY 8AIIN08XT | slauue|d 8)SEA PIlOS pue uojeuodsuel] ‘jeuoibay | || Jauueld [euoibay | J0j0aliq 8Alnoexg

JuelSISSY SAllBNISIUILUPY SAIIN0SXT | slauue|d S)SEAA PIlOS pue uoieuodsuel] ‘jeuoibay | || Jauueld [euoibay | J0}0aiiq aAlNoex]

sulayu| | Yels Jswwng

*JOJeJ)SIUILPY 9oUBUIH PUE JOJBJISIUIPY JUBlS) aWi|-Ued pUe JUB)SISSY SAIBSIUIUIWLPY

BAIIN08XT aWIj-||N4 ‘Jeuue|d 8sn pue awil-Ued’ (Be ‘uadQ ‘@Ae(q) sisuueld awin-|in4 € ‘|| Jeuueld |euoiBay ‘10108liq 8AIINO8XT (Je1S 810D

(0z1$) eaue) | (09€$) 0id @qopy | (009°€$) siemndwonyT | (6¥6$) uonduosang syoogiono | (05$) lloiked syoogxoInD | (055°G$) 19ST
[spsemy Buinesbu3z | si9)idg | seiiddng woo sdwe)g | sjewyoay) sapnjoul] uosep ‘g M pue sajdels Ajuewd

Jley) | Jsuonipuog iy MeN
(52$) xog %007 @SAN | (zE1$) 884 p1ed vSd Aluiuoi | (081$) udred VINOI PUE SHHN o1eniul 0} 884 HOV Alyluop

(0G1$) VIWWHWN | (Zt7+$) uoneroossy siouue|d HN
| (585%) YINHN | (01 1$) Juswebeuepy fedipiuniy | (000°L$) VAVOINN | VdV | (05$) YO4DS3AN | (000°1$) OdHVYHN
JaJe)e) pue sa|l|loe Jo |ejusy

uonedioiued Ajunwwo) 6z

syjuow g , yuow Jad 069% | DX

Yoo 1od 00°06$ @ SHEBM 26

sjuswwo)

UOISSIWIWIO)) SUTUUB[J UOISIY S e

00°099 $ 00°0S0°L $
00°00€ $ 00°0S2 $
00°09¢ $ 00°00¢ $
00°L6¥°G€8 $ 00°€€6°LLL $
00°00%‘C $ 00°00%°L $
00°0S. $ - $
00°0S2°L $ 00°000°L $
00°186‘V¥ $ 00°€0S 0V $
00°€S2°L $ 00°€L0‘s $
00°22£°SS $ 00'9€9'SYy $
00°0S56 $ 00°.€8 $
00°059 $ 007009 $
00°8€6°€El $ 00°11£°96 $
00'6z20°ce $ 00'89¢°62 $
00°/96 GGG $ 00°69%°L0S $
00°266°L8S $ 00°€€£8°92S $
00°000°S $ 00°000‘G $
00°0S.°91 $ 00°0€L91 $
00°0S2‘LL $ 00°0€9°01 $
00°00S°S $ 00°00S°S $
00°000°L $ 00°000°L $
00°0S. $ 00052 $
00°0SZ°91 $ 00°0S.'Vl $
00°'00S $ 00°00S $
00°05¢‘L $ 00°05¢‘}L $
00°000°¢ $ 00°000°S $
00°00S‘LL $ 00°000°8 $
00°0St°S $ 00°0Sv°S $
00°000v¥1L $ 0029966 $
00°000‘v¥1 $ 0029966 $
00°00S‘} $

00°082°6 $ 00°008‘8 $
00°000°L $ 00°000°}L $
00082'8 $ 00°008‘2 $
00000 $ 00°000°L $
00°089% $ 00°0Zv'Y $

|esodolid panoiddy

3obpng GZA4

yobpng yZA4

Bunuid @ abejsod - 090, 1301
abejsod - 290,
294 abejsod - 909
Bunuid @ abejsod - 090
sasuadx3 [joJAed - 0G0/ [eIOL
aoueunsu| Ajijiqesiq wid] HoYs - 190.

@oueunsu| JuswAhojdwaun - 6502
*dwo) suewyIOM - 8502
soxe] [|oihed - LG0.L
aouelinsuj [eyuaq - 9502
pung juswainay - G60.L
aosueunsu| Ajljiqesiq waa) BuoT - $502
oueINsu| 17 - €G0L
aaueinsu| yjjeaH - Zs0.
#ejs Jowwng

#ejs @109

sabep @ soueles - 160

sasuadx3 jjoihed - 0502

aseaT Ja1do) - €40

asuadx3 @240 - 010L lejoL
|emaudy aiemyos - Zy0.L
sal|ddng - L$0.

asuadx3 99140 - 00.

sjuadwanosdwi 321140 - 002

asuadx3 snoaue||aosiN - 0202

sBupasy/sdiysiequisy/Bulysiignd - 0L0L [e}0L
suonduasqng ‘suonediiqnd - G10L
sBues|y J3yjQ/iduolssiwwo) - €102
sdiyssoqua |y - Z10L

Buneay jenuuy - L10L
sBunesy/sdiysiaquay/bulysiiand - 0102
ssauisng @ spuog - adueInsu| - 0809
asuadx3 MHH - 0209 lejoL

s10)9e13U0) MHH - 2209

asuadx3 MHH - 0209
saseyound juawdinb3 - 1909

@oueuajuie yuawdinbz - 0909 |ej0L
‘Juiey s9)ndwo) - €909
jurey “dinb3 - 2909
aoueuajuie|y Juawdinb3g - 0909
Bujutes '@ uonesnps - 0509
ueipoisny - 0€09

asuadx3g

¢ | ¢ obed

¥202°50°60



¥202°0£'80 ¢LA [esodoid 196png GZA4 14vHd

aoueusjuley | abesn |an4 | Ao1jo4 @oueinsu|

SSBJaJIM UOZLSA PUB BAXSN

gaM urejunoy Jadid | wbrmsii4

Juswsalbe Jad Gzoz sunp niyj | yuop Jad 908$

(086 ‘€z 1L $) wuegnsuo preysumoig | (000°29%) S.0d¥ 9dL1 -1 (000°0z$) 1ebpng se8uibuz [12D-UO dMdN

sjuswwo)

LAOANd AdSOdOdd STAA
UOISSITWWO0) SUIUUB[J UOISIY S e

- $ - $
00°876°L0€‘L  $ 00°L02'596 $
00°00€‘9 $ 00°00S‘S $
00°0L2'91L $ 00'79¢€°S1 $
00°000°¢ $ 00'005°2 $
00°000°S $ 00'70€°S $
00°00S‘€ $ 00°005‘¢ $
00'o0lz's $ 00°090'v $
00°00S‘v $ 00°00S‘Y $
00°000°8 $ 00°000‘8 $
00'2.9°6 $ 00°2.9°6 $
00°000°¢ $ 00°00S $
00°00S°L $ 00°000°L $
00°SSP'LLe $ 00°02.°0% $
0058 $ 00'0¢. $
00°085°0L2 $ 00°000°'0% $

|esodolid panoiddy

3obpng GZA4

yobpng yZA4

¢ | ¢ obed

awoou| AteuipiQ }9N
asuadx3 |ejol

20 @[21YaA - 0908

salln - 0508 lejoL
211309|3 - €508
auoydajay - 2508
auedoid-samnn - 1508
Jousd)u| - 0609

samnn - 0508

asuadx3 |aAea] - 0108

juswdinb3 ojel) - 060.L

sy - 0802

[ebo - $20L

npny - L20.L

S99|AI9G |euolssajold - 020 |elol
ad1A19g ||oihed - G20.
jueynsuo) - ZL0L

S9JIAI9G [eUOISSD)O.Id - 0201

¥202°50°60



Attachment 3



Lakes Region Planning Commission
Municipal Appropriations
7/1/2025 - 6/30/2026 | Fiscal Year 26

Comparison
2022 2026
Total Eq. Total Eq. Total Eq.
2020 Valuation Valuation % FY26 FY25 $ %
Municipality Census ($000's) ($000's) Change Share Share Change Change
Alexandria 1776 $§ 347,714 § 385,808 10.96% $ 1,781 § 1,713 § 68 3.97%
Andover 2406 $ 464,104 $ 479,128 3.24% $ 2340 $ 2308 $ 32 1.39%
Ashland 1938 § 443,133 § 425,023 -4.09% $ 1,950 $ 1,982 § (32) -1.61%
Barnstead 4915 § 1,045071 $ 1,080,088 3.35% $ 4950 $ 4888 % 62 1.27%
Belmont 7,314 $ 1,214,736  $ 1,454,974 19.78% $ 7110 $ 6670 % 440 6.60%
Bridgewater 1160 § 638,155 $ 815,549 27.80% $ 2111 § 1,848 § 263 14.23%
Bristol 3244 $§ 924526 $ 1,010,270 9.27% $ 3767 $§ 3642 % 125 3.43%
Center Harbor 1,040 § 808,009 $ 956,911 18.43% $ 2272 § 2075 % 197 9.49%
Danbury 1250 § 212,087 $§ 227,025 7.04% $ 1,179 $ 1,148 § 31 2.70%
Effingham 1691 § 354658 $ 337,385 -4.87% $ 1,646 $ 1,673 § (27)  -1.61%
Franklin 8,741 $§ 974813 $ 1,122,003 15.10% $ 7460 $ 7125 % 335 4.70%
Freedom 1689 § 1,044,320 $ 1,146,118 9.75% $ 3004 $ 2895 109 3.77%
Gilford 7699 $ 3,688,226 $ 3,633,092 -1.49% $ 11017 $ 11294 § (277) -2.45%
Gilmanton 3945 § 885351 $ 952,969 7.64% $ 4118 $ 4006 $ 112 2.80%
Hebron 632 $ 440,001 $ 567,662 29.01% $ 1,357 $ 1,171 § 186 15.88%
Hill 1,017 § 152,227  § 176,229 15.77% $ 945 § 898 $ 47 5.23%
Holderness 2,004 $ 1,300,923 $ 1,384,289 6.41% $ 3605 $§ 3544 9% 61 1.72%
Laconia 16,871 $ 4,077,786 $ 4,683,324 14.85% $ 18632 $ 17647 % 985 5.58%
Meredith 6,662 $ 4,168,232 $ 4,196,877 0.69% $ 11304 $ 11505 $ (201) -1.75%
Moultonborough 4918 § 5,926,656 $ 6,385,040 7.73% $ 13870 $ 13,547 % 323 2.38%
New Hampton 2,377 $§ 520,507 $ 561,183 7.81% $ 2459 § 2391 § 68 2.84%
Northfield 4872 $§ 610442 $ 673,816 10.38% $ 4240 $ 4090 $ 150 3.67%
Ossipee 4372 $§ 1,321,173 $ 1,533,999 16.11% $ 5367 $§ 5042 § 325 6.45%
Plymouth 6682 $ 793,804 $ 775,026 -2.37% $ 5564 $ 5533 % 31 0.56%
Sanbornton 3026 $ 907,582 $ 986,601 8.71% $ 358 $ 3478 % 110 3.16%
Sandwich 1466 § 732,798 $§ 819,570 11.84% $ 2313 § 2205 $ 108 4.90%
Tamworth 2812 $§ 646,878 $ 692,922 7.12% $ 2958 $ 2883 % 75 2.60%
Tilton 3962 $§ 891,375 $ 1,145,205 28.48% $ 4452 § 4027 % 425 10.55%
Tuftonboro 2467 $ 2,045,803 $ 2,087,179 2.02% $ 5082 $ 5151 % (69) -1.34%
Wolfeboro 6,416 $ 3,965,612 $ 4,584,595 15.61% $ 11,798 $ 10994 § 804 7.31%

Total: 119,364 $ 41,546,703 $ 45,279,859 8.99% $ 152,239 §$ 147,373

©«

4,866 3.30%

Total Appropriations for Municipalities: $ 152,239 $ 147,373

Total FY25 Municipal Membership Appropriation: ~ $ 147,373

Source: U.S. CPI U Unadjusted 12-mos [3.3%]. Ended May 2024: § 4,863
Total FY26 Municipal Membership Appropriation: ~ $ 152,236

Note: Dues are derived by calculating each municipality's share of the region's overall population and equalized property valuation on the year of the decennial census.
Population and equalized valuation are weighted equally by taking the average of the two shares for each municipality. Dues are then increased annually according to the US
Bureau of Labor Statistics CPI index.




Lakes Region Planning Commission

Household Hazardous Waste Appropriation FY?26
(based on total housing units)

2020 Census
Total FY25 Shar.e EYZG Shar'e
i . (Disposal & Site | (Disposal & Site
Housing | % Housing Stipends) Stipends)
Municipality Units Units
Alexandria 941 1.52% $ 2,189 [ $ 2,299
Andover 1,132 1.83% $ 2634 | $ 2,765
Belmont 3,614 5.84% $ 8,408 | $ 8,828
Bridgewater 948 153% [$ 2,206 | $ 2,316
Bristol 2,495 4.03% $ 5,805 | $ 6,095
Center Harbor 771 1.25% $ 1,794 | $ 1,883
Effingham 970 1.57% $ 2257 | $ 2,370
Franklin 4,046 6.54% $ 9,413 | $ 9,884
Freedom 2,062 3.33% $ 4797 | $ 5,037
Gilford 5,175 8.36% [$ 12,040 | $ 12,642
Gilmanton 2,152 3.48% $ 5,007 | $ 5,257
Hebron 604 0.98% $ 1,405 | $ 1,475
Hill 499 0.81% $ 1,161 [ $ 1,219
Holderness 1,428 2.31% $ 3,322 [ $ 3,488
Laconia 10,275 16.60% | $ 23,905 | $ 25,100
Meredith 4,742 7.66% |$ 11,032 | $ 11,584
Moultonborough 4,910 793% [$ 11,423 | $ 11,994
New Hampton 1,175 1.90% $ 2734 | $ 2,870
Northfield 2,006 3.24% $ 4,667 | $ 4,900
Ossipee 2,982 482% | $ 6,938 | $ 7,284
Sanbornton 1,695 2.74% $ 3,943 [ $ 4,141
Sandwich 1,073 1.73% $ 2,496 | $ 2,621
Tamworth 1,883 3.04% $ 4381 | % 4,600
Tilton 1,928 3.11% [ $ 4485 | $ 4,710
Tuftonboro 2,390 3.86% $ 5,560 | $ 5,838
HHW Total
(Fixed Price contract) 61,896 $ 140,000 [ $ 147,000
Site Stipends
(Roll-off, etc.) $ 4,000 | $ 4,200
TOTAL 61,896 100.0% |$ 144,000 $ 151,200

Data source: Housing Unit figures from Census 2020.




Attachment 4



Lakes Region Planning Commission
103 Main Street, Suite 3

Meredith, NH 03253

603-279-5334 | www.lakesrpc.nh.gov

Executive Board September 11, 2024

Commission SEPTEMBER 23, 2024

Executive Board October 9, 2024
OCTOBER 23, 2024
cetillssoh (adjusted date — NNECAPA conflict)

Executive Board November 13, 2024

COMMISSION NOVEMBER 25, 2024

Executive Board December 11, 2024

Executive Board March 12, 2025

COMMISSION MARCH 24, 2025

Executive Board April 9, 2025

COMMISSION APRIL 28, 2025
Executive Board May 14, 2025
May 19, 2025

conlbzloh (adjusted date - holiday)

Executive Board June 11, 2025

ANNUAL

MEETING June 23, 2025

FY25 MEETING CALENDAR

FY25 Meeting Calendar’

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

July - December 2024

Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t FI Conf Rm
MONDAY 6-8 PM Booster Club Building
Ashland
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
WEDNESDAY 6-8 PM Laconia (tentative)
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
MONDAY 6-8 PM Bridgewater (tentative)
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
January - June 2025
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
Meredith Community Center
QNI =3 1Y) Meredith (tentative)
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
Gilford Public Library
QNI =3 1Y) Gilford (tentative)
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t FI Conf Rm
MONDAY 6-8 PM Wolfeboro (tentative)
Wednesday 9 AM LRPC, 15t Fl Conf Rm
Monda 4:30-8 Chase House
y PM Meredith

FY24 Audit Presentation
FY25 Calendar | FY25 Proposed Budget
FY26 Municipal Membership & HHW Appropriations
FY25 Calendar | FY25 Budget Approval
FY26 Municipal Membership & HHW Appropriations
Brownfields Update (Matt Rose & Nobis Engineering)

NH Emergency Services & Communications —
E911 Services In Your Community
(Patrick Cavanaugh & Zachary Branscom)

TYP Priorities Review

Stormwater Management & Culvert Assessments

FY26 Budget Proposal
TYP Priorities — Approval for Submission to DOT
Establish Nominating & Awards Committees

TBD

TBD
Annual Audit Contract

TBD

Commissioner Meeting e Dinner & Awards
Guest Speaker:
Topic: TBD

*Dates, topics, and locations subject to change



Attachment 5



LAKES REGION PLANNING COMMISSION

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

The following shall govern the conduct of Commissioners of the Lakes Region Planning Commission
(LRPC).

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

VI.

Declaration of Policy

It is the policy of the LRPC that no Commissioner shall have any interest, financial or otherwise,
direct or indirect, engage in any business transaction or professional activity, or incur any obligation
of any nature which is in substantial conflict with the proper discharge of his or her duties. To
implement this policy and to enhance the faith and confidence of the people of the region in their
planning commission, this policy sets forth standards of conduct required of LRPC Commissioners
in the performance of their official duties.

It is declared to be the policy of the LRPC that Commissioner are bound to perform their duties
efficiently and faithfully under the laws of the state of New Hampshire. Commissioners are bound
to observe the highest standards of ethics consistent with this policy regardless of personal
considerations, recognizing that promoting the public interest and maintaining the respect of the
people in their local municipalities must be of foremost concern.

Definition
“Conflict of Interest” shall mean a situation, circumstance, or financial interest which has the
potential to cause a private interest to interfere with the proper exercise of a public duty.

Conflict of Interest

Commissioners shall avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest.
Commissioners shall not participate in any matter in which they, or their spouse or dependents, have
a private interest which may directly or indirectly affect or influence the performance of their duties.

Misuse of Position

No Commissioner shall disclose or use confidential or privileged information for personal benefit or
for financial gain. Commissioners shall not use their positions with the LRPC to secure privileges or
advantages for themselves which are not generally available to the public, or to secure privileges or
advantages for others.

Acceptance and Giving of Gifts

No Commissioner or their spouse or dependents shall give, solicit, accept or agree to accept a gift or
favors from any person or entity who is subject to or likely to become subject to or interested in, any
matter or action pending before or contemplated by the Commission or by the LRPC as a whole.

Financial Disclosure

To ensure that the performance of official duties does not give rise to a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest, Commissioners shall file an annual Conflict of Interest
Disclosure, listing financial and organizational interests which might cause a conflict of interest.

Rev. 08/08/24



LRPC
Conflict of Interest Policy
Page 2 of 2

Financial and organizational interests which might cause a conflict of interest.

Date:

Commissioner Signature:

Commissioner Printed Name:

Rev. 08/08/24



Presenter’s

Biography



Tim Andrews, PG

Director of State & Municipal Projects
Nobis Group

Since joining Nobis in 2000, Tim has managed numerous environmental investigation,
remediation, and construction projects at a variety of complex and technically challenging sites.
Tim was named Director of State & Municipal Services due to his history of leadership, technical
expertise, and his ability to collaborate with a diverse set of clients in both the public and private
market. In his role as Director, he leads Nobis’ State & Municipal growth strategies and business
development efforts. He is responsible for pursuit of and overseeing implementation of
opportunities and technical contracts with state agencies and municipalities throughout New
England. In his role he frequently interacts with state agencies, cities, and towns to assist with
technical scope development and identifying funding sources and strategy for implementing their
engineering and investigation needs.

In addition to his role as Director, Tim serves as a Senior Project Manager where he currently
leads projects for the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services (NHDES), and other state, municipal, and commercial clients. He has a
particular passion for working on Brownfields Environmental Site Assessment and Cleanup
projects as he enjoys helping communities reach their goals of beneficial reuse of underutilized
properties.



	01 Agenda
	02 Google Map
	03 Draft Minutes of 06-17-24 Mtg (for approval)
	04 FY25 Proposed Budget
	05 FY26 Municipal Membership Appropriations (draft)
	06 FY26 Household Hazardous Waste Appropriation (draft)
	07 FY25 Meeting Calendar (draft)
	08 Andrews Bio



